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--------- Pesan yang diteruskan --------

Dari: Chris Perryer <chris.perryer@uwa.edu.au>

Tanggal: Sen, 3 Des 2018 pukul 10.48

Subjek: AFBE paper acceptance

Ke: mr.maika@umsida.ac.id <mr.maika@umsida.ac.id>

CC: Andriati Fitriningrum (andriati.fitriningrum@sampoernauniversity.ac.id) <andriati.fitriningrum@
sampoernauniversity.ac.id>, Ari Barkah Djamil <ari.djamil@sampoernauniversity.ac.id>


Dear Professor Fidiana

 

I am pleased to advise that your paper has been accepted for presentation at the AFBE conference. Please find
attached a formal letter of acceptance and reviewer feedback.

 

Regards

 

Dr Chris Perryer

President, AFBE

-- 

Regards,

M. Ruslianor Maika
Universitas Muhammadiyah Sidoarjo
Kampus 1: Jl. Mojopahit 666 B Sidoarjo 

Phone :+62 31 8945444 

Faks : +62 31 8949333 
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From: Chris Perryer <chris.perryer@uwa.edu.au> 

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 10:48 AM

To: mr.maika@umsida.ac.id

Cc: Andriati Fitriningrum <andriati.fitriningrum@sampoernauniversity.ac.id>; Ari Barkah Djamil <ari.djamil@
sampoernauniversity.ac.id>

Subject: AFBE paper acceptance

 

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

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

3 lampiran

Certificate - Fidiana Fidiana.pdf

241K

Book of Program AFBE 2018.pdf

1595K

Fidiana.pdf

159K

mailto:chris.perryer@uwa.edu.au
mailto:mr.maika@umsida.ac.id
mailto:andriati.fitriningrum@sampoernauniversity.ac.id
mailto:ari.djamil@sampoernauniversity.ac.id
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=1dec36430f&view=att&th=167a5e880e8606d5&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=167a5e81e8672e8e4731&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=1dec36430f&view=att&th=167a5e880e8606d5&attid=0.2&disp=attd&realattid=167a5e81e87c5fc45162&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=1dec36430f&view=att&th=167a5e880e8606d5&attid=0.3&disp=attd&realattid=167a5e81e87c3849f1f3&safe=1&zw


22/09/22 13.39 Email STIESIA - [SU-AFBE 2018] Your Camera-ready submission has been successfully uploaded

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=1dec36430f&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1640401640357458018&simpl=msg-f%3A1640401… 1/1

Fidiana Fidiana <fidiana@stiesia.ac.id>

[SU-AFBE 2018] Your Camera-ready submission has been successfully uploaded

1 pesan

SU-AFBE 2018 <noreply@eai.eu> 29 Juli 2019 21.01
Kepada: Fidiana Fidiana <fidiana@stiesia.ac.id>

Dear Fidiana Fidiana,


This is to confirm that you have successfully completed the Camera-ready submission of your paper:


Blockchain Technology: Revenue Streams of Long Tail Business Model

to SU-AFBE 2018, Sampoerna University-AFBE International Conference


We hope to see you at SU-AFBE 2018!


By taking part in SU-AFBE 2018, you help advance EAI’s mission toward open research and innovation via
community-driven mentorship, review, recognition, and building a bridge between European and International
research.


Thank you for being a part of the EAI Community.


--


This email was sent automatically by Confy on behalf of the Organizing Committee and EAI’s Conference
Management team.
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